8/7/69

Dear John,

"The Autepey”, AFIF 1951, arrived today. 4ppreciste it very much,
1-eludinz your note directing me to mpn 4-5,84. Unlass superceded, these clearly
state, @8 I read them, that performance of the sutopsy at the military establidment
wes illegal even if the President were considered a membar of the armed forces on
sctive duty end thet exesctly the kinds of note I postulated had to have b@en mede

were required to have been.

I long to finish the book I'm working on end to get back to the third
eutopsy book, for which this will te gquite walusble, Have you checked to seo if
these have been superceded, or wisther any of the citetions in =sny way 3dter? If
you have, I'd lil® to know.

=

I have not had time to go much further ip Frazisr and I am dicteting n-tes
end citetions on tspe 8s I do read 1t. I find this quite importent stuff. I anxiously
await the other testimony you promised. You know, I asked N.O. for this and nsver

W got sny response? I want to go over tll of tiat quite cerefully. Ve will find more,
g I sm confident.

I have been keeping sfter the SS for copies of what I krow they had and
asking for what is reguired to invoke the Freedom o!f Informstion Act if they decline.
Nobody every responds to my inguiries about tke prerequisites of the ect, not s single

person, in any agency, st any time. But today I got e response from Kelley saying

they did not hove the sutopsy euthorization snd he was enclosing it end what is enclosed?
Perts of two peges scotch-taped together! "hat is omitteé? Error! I heve isd the
incusst for years and reecasll it. I shall compare the two before responding.
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Nothing else new. Agein, many thenks,

Sincerely,

| HSarold Weisberg



